



# Yahya Essam

Senior Frontend Developer

Currently, I'm a senior frontend developer at Siliconexpert technologies. I'm working on projects using Angular most of the time. also working on some projects with React. I love Javascript and enjoy learning data structure & algorithms. also, I have a passion for creating user interfaces using HTML and CSS.

✉ yahyaessam2012@yahoo.com

📍 Alexandria, Egypt

🌐 linkedin.com/in/yahyaessam

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/6471803/yahya-essam

📞 01069058001

🌐 yahyaessam.com/

🐙 github.com/yahyaessam

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Senior Frontend Developer

SiliconExpert Technologies - full time

03/2019 - Present

Cairo/Egypt

- Implementing the user interfaces for the P5 platform.
- Implement the data manipulation and integrate the UI (user interface) with the API
- Using frontend JavaScript Angular framework mainly to implement applications

### Senior Frontend Developer

Capiter - part time

07/2019 - 10/2020

Cairo/Egypt

- implement Capiter merchants we application UI and integrate UI with API using Angular.

### Senior Frontend Developer

Andalusia Group for Medical Services - full time

03/2018 - 03/2019

Alexandria/Egypt

- Working on the internal applications using different technologies like: Angular.js - angular4+.
- Implementing Applications User interfaces and doing the API integrations.
- Train junior frontend developers in the team and organize sessions to improve team skills.

### Frontend Developer

Sourcya - full time

01/2017 - 03/2018

Alexandria/Egypt

- Design the user interface system for IPTV devices using native javascript.
- Implement the frontend for clients' websites using different frontend technologies.

### Frontend Developer

Wimgu - part time

09/2016 - 02/2017

Alexandria/Egypt

## Frontend Developer

Envato - FL - PPH - self-employed

01/2013 - Present

- Design and sell HTML templates on themeforest with the best practice.
- About 100+ sales on themeforest and 5 stars rating.
- Develop cross platform mobile applications using Ionic.
- Design static websites using HTML,CSS,JavaScript.
- Develop custom Wordpress themes.

## SKILLS



## LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

## CERTIFICATES

React Development Nanodegree - Udacity - 01/2022

JavaScript the advanced concepts - Udemy - 12/2021

Master the coding interview (data structure & algorithm) - Udemy - 11/2021

Angular Basic Certificate - hackerrank - 08/2021

## EDUCATION

### React Development Nanodegree

Udacity - 01/2022

### Bachelor of Arts

Alexandria Univercity 2006 - 2010

